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Rivera, Maribel

From: Maryann Martone [mmartone@cscinfo.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN Number for Ettractions, Inc.

Please amend your records to include fein # 27-1961280 for Ettractions, Inc. # F11000000278.

Maryann Martone

Customer Service Specialist
Corporation Service Company
2711 Centerville Road
Wilmington, DE 19808
800-927-9801 ext. 3152

www.cscglobal.com

CSC recently launched the new CSCDashboard and CSCNavigator, the unified legal and compliance solution.
Review our step-by-step instructions to help you reach the C8C services you use every day.
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